From: Steve Turner (st92@tutor.open.ac.uk)

To: Ali (alleylaw@alleylaw.net)
Date: 16 July 2004

Subject: Waller manuscipts, etc.

This is the list of Waller and associated manuscripts in the Newport Pagnell shop. I have already purchased the ones in bold. Manuscripts 9-12 are of interest to my Todd researches. Manuscripts 2 and 3 were purchased to help clarify the Waller links. Manuscripts 1, 4, and 5 have not been purchased as these wills are held in the appropriate U.K. archives. I have included some notes on background research concerning individuals mentioned here.
1) Copy Will of Benjamin Waller, original dated 19 January 1734
.

2) Master Copy Lease for a year, Miss Elizabeth Waller to Messers Waller & Perrott, original dated 17 October 1737, this copy dated 17 May 1797. Messers Waller and Perrott are Edmund Waller of St. John’s College in Cambridge, Doctor of Physick
; and Silvanus Perrott, of Hemel Hempstead in the County of Hertford, Mercer.

3) Master Copy Marriage Settlement, Miss Elizabeth Waller and Mr. Richard Perrott, original dated 18 October 1737, this copy dated 17 May 1797
.

4) Copy Probate Will, Mrs. Elizabeth Perrott, original dated 14 May 1773
.

5) Copy Probate Will, Mrs. Mary Perrott
, original dated 29 June 1790
.

6) Re-lease of properties, dated 18 October 1796. This document is signed by Mary Pomfrett.

7) Lease for a year, Maria Waller to William (?) Cowley, dated 9 May 1799.

8) Re-lease, Maria Waller and William Waller, to William (?) Cowley, dated 10 May 1799.

9) Foeffment, Mr. Willeat Cowley to Mr. Richard Pettifer and his Trustee, dated 5 September 1799. This is an original indenture.

10) Lease for a year, Mr. Richard Pettifer and his Trustee, to Mr. John Todd, dated 6 September 1799. This is an original indenture.

11) Assignment of a Mortgage on certain Premises situate in the High Street, Newport Pagnell, Mr Thomas Kilpin and the Revd. T.P. Bull, Executors of the late Mrs. Elizabeth Todd, to Mr. James Todd, dated 25 August 1831. This is an original indenture.

12) Assignment of a Mortgage of a Messuage or Tenement and premises in Newport Pagnell, Bucks., Messers Grace and Cross, Executors of Mr. James Todd deceased, to Samuel Yeates Esq., dated 19 August 1841. This is an original indenture.

� I haven’t recorded the dates when all the documents were copied, but the impression I get is that this took place at the end of the 18th century, about May 1797, when some final sorting out of the Waller possessions was being done.


� The PRO online site for PCC wills has that for Edmund Waller, Doctor of Physic, Senior Fellow of Saint John’s College of Univ. of Cambridge, Cambs., 8 January 1746, PROB 11/744.


� Familysearch.com did not find an Elizabeth Waller/Richard Perrott marriage.


� The PRO online site for PCC wills has that for Elizabeth Perrott, Widow of Newport Pagnell, 8 September 1777, PROB 11/1035.


� Familysearch.com reveals that Mary Waller married Sylvanus Perrott at Willen, Bucks., in 1733. The Newport Pagnell manuscripts indicate that Elizabeth and Mary Waller are sisters, daughters of Benjamin Waller. It is now clear who Sylvanus Perrott is, mentioned in some of the manuscripts. It is not currently known what the relationship is between Sylvanus Perrott and Richard Perrott. Perhaps they were brothers?


� Interestingly, the PRO online site for PCC wills shows entries for TWO Mary Perrotts in the late 18th century: Mary Perrott, Spinster of Newport Pagnell, 2 August 1786, PROB 11/1145; and Mary Perrott, Widow of Newport Pagnell, 27 April 1796, PROB 11/1274. Evidently the first MP is an unmarried lady, whereas the second MP corresponds to the one in Manuscript 5. Since Mary Perrott lived at the property eventually finding its way to John Todd, we can’t now be sure which Mary it was.





